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MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 8, 2017 

TO: Heritage Advisory Committee 

FROM: Sara Tienkamp, Acting Manager of Parks 

CC: Marco Ramunno, Director of Planning and Building Services 

RE: Tree Removal Permit Application – 81 Catherine Ave. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. That the memorandum regarding Tree Removal Permit Application for 81
Catherine Ave be received; and

2. That the Heritage Advisory Committee provides comment with respect to the
proposed Tree Removal Permit Application for 81 Catherine Ave; and

3. That the Heritage Advisory Committee provides direction to Council

BACKGROUND 

The subject property is listed within the heritage conservation district as designated under, 
Part V of the OHA. Under Tree Protection Bylaw 5850-16, Section 9 (1) (b) states: 
If a tree subject to an application is found by the Director to be a Heritage Tree, the director 
shall not issue a permit unless the injury, destruction or removal is approved by Council 
following a review by the Town’s Heritage Advisory Committee. 

The Owner proposes to remove the six (6) mature trees to facilitate the installation of a pool 
and patio/cooking area under Building permit # PR2017070-POL1.  
Four (4) of the trees are located at 81 Catherine and two(2) of the trees are on the adjacent 
property of 82 Centre St., very close to the property line dividing both properties.  
Home owner at 82 Centre is agreeable to the removal of the trees on their property and has 
given consent on the tree permit application.  

The consulting arborist report provided by Griffith Property Services Inc., describes the 
health of the existing trees and the impact construction will have on their health, provides 
recommendations for removal. 
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ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment #1 – Tree Removal Permit Application 
Attachment #2 – Griffith Property Arborist Report 
Attachment #3 – Tree Protection Bylaw 5850-16  
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